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430- Mohammed Amjad

From: 113- Muath A. Alhawas
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 6:13 PM
To: 430- Mohammed Amjad
Cc: 333- Saad A. Alshaikh; 125- Mousa  A. Khubrani
Subject: Re: Pending salary slips for the month of December 2023, For January 2024 salary.

The linked 
image cannot 
be d isplayed.  
The file may  
have been 
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Verify that  
the link 
points to the  
correct file  
and location. 

DEAR MOHAMMED AMJAD 
for these employees 
will be provided to you when they arrive to us. 
thank you. 

 
Reply  
 
Reply all  
 
Forward 

4A 
 

 

From: 430- Mohammed Amjad <430@daffah.sa> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 5:06 PM 
To: 113- Muath A. Alhawas <113@daffah.sa>; 125- Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa>; 924- Mohammed A. Alzahrani 
<924@daffah.sa> 
Subject: RE: Pending salary slips for the month of December 2023, For January 2024 salary.  
  
Daffah Retails, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of DECEMBER 2023, For JANUARY 2024 salary. Kind 
request to you submit the below pending salary slip asap. 
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From: 430- Mohammed Amjad  
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 6:48 PM 
To: 113- Muath A. Alhawas <113@daffah.sa>; 125- Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa>; 924- Mohammed A. Alzahrani 
<924@daffah.sa> 
Subject: Pending salary slips for the month of December 2023, For January 2024 salary. 
  
Dear sir, 
  
Daffah Retails, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of DECEMBER 2023, For JANUARY 2024 salary. Kind 
request to you submit the below pending salary slip asap. 
  


